Form 990 GMB No. 1545-0047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2023
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) -
Ay G0 1 wmmnisgouPorm3hs o Memmachons e he 1tem efopon. Hnepecton
A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2023, and ending , 20 -
B Check if applicable: (o D Employer identification numbaer
Addresschange  |CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085
Name change 500 EAST 77TH STREET #1001 E Telephone number
Initial return NEW YORK, NY 10162 {212)288-6604
Final return/terminated
Amended return G Gross receipts $ 35_0,%411_
Application pending | F Name and address of prncipal off cer; RICHARD T.SILVER M.D. H(a) !s this a groug return for subordmaies?'}_‘. Yes ﬁ No
Same As C Above i C [omeastomme guwee [res [Jue
1 Tax-exempt status: M531(c)(3) : 01(e) ( ) (insert no.) Uﬂ%’(a)(]) o | |5
J  Website:  WWW.CRT.ORG B H(c) Graup exemptian number
K Form of organization: B}Co-:sraiion I_ Trust | Assaciation l_ Other —:—L Year of tormaton: 1 968 M state of egal domicite: NY

[Part] [Summary B
| 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:TQ PROVIDE RESOURCES FOR STATE OF THE

o~ ART RESEARCH THAT LEADS TO EFFECTIVE TREATMENT OF CANCERS. __
[£] . o=
=
B = e e ——— _p ... & m = 5 _ aE 3§ mmn=
el ______ T
% 2 Check this box D if the organization disconiinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of ils net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).............0.o oo, 3 17
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)....................... 4 17
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in catendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a). .. ...............coov.. .. 5 3
Z| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if RECESSANY). . ...\ v v viee it een e 6 S a0
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C}, ine 12. . ... v, " 7a] 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11.............. - A 7b f__ B - (}__
_ | Prior Year I Current Year
® 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th) .. ... 576, 569. 1769, 900.
2 | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, e 20). ... .. oo - -
£ 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d). ........................ | 74,174.|  382,378.
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11€)................ -77,725.]  -125,864.
- _F_1_2 i Tcta_l revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)... .. 573,018. 1,026,414.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part 1X, colurmn (A), lines 1-3)...................... L 505,757.|  545,450.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined)......................... -
» 15 Salaries, cther compensation, employee benefits (Part I1X, column (A), lines 5-10).. ... 285,949, 285,978.
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line T1e)..........................
é-_‘ b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) 151,483.
Y117 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), lines 11a-114d, 111-24e), ........... e 165,419. 179,827.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ............ 957,125. 1,011, 255.
| 18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12,00 3 -384,107.]  15,159.
53 Beginning of Current Year Endof Year )
£5/ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ... | 12,581,316.] 13,748,310.
%3; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26). . ... i 346, 883. 355,903.
Eég 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20............... 5. 2. P E 12,234,433. 13,392,407,
|Part Il _|Signature Block ] j
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedutes and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and

complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any krnowledge.

Sigl‘l F:g’muru of officer Date
Here RICHARD T.SILVER M.D. ~ BOARD VP S
Type or print name and title
- PrintType preparer's?'lame i - Preparer’s signature IDa;te_ .Check T i PTIN -
Paid JOSEPH J. BRADLEY JOSEPH J. BRADLEY ' _ |sefempioyes  |P01257953
Preparer |Ffirms name J. BRADLEY, P.C. o
Use Only |Frms asess 55 WEST 39TH STREET, 17TH FLOOR |Frs BN 13-3650164
NEW YORK, NY 10018 [Phoreno. (212) 764-0644
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions. . ............. ... ... .. ........... . LX*' Yes TL ,TNO

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEADIOIL 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part 1. ... ... . . |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization's missicn:

FOrM 990 0 990-EZ2. ..ottt et [] ves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the crganization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c)(4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 792,448, including grants of $ 545,450, ) (Revenue 5 }
RESEARCH AND GRANTS MADE FOR CANCER CARE AND CURE.

4d Other program services {(Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses § including grants of  § ) (Revenue S }
4e Total program service expenses 792,448,
BAA TEEAQTOZL 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 3
Part IV |Checklist of Required Schedules B i B B
Yes| No
1 s the organization described in section 581(c)(3) or 4947(2)(1) (cther than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule A................. e e . A R 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions............ .., Fir gt 2 3_’( ]
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If "Yes," complefe Schedule C, Parf | .. ... . . . . . . . . e e _3 _ _X__
4  Section 501(c}¥3) organizations. Did the organization enPa e in lobbying activities, ar have a section b01(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedufe C, Part H . . . . . 4 X
L | )
5 |s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)}(E) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complate Schedule C, Part i .. ... 5 | X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
tg prolwde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, X
£ ;i SRR+ o e e e e e e e 6
S S
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the |
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part 1L .. ... ... ... ........ 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedufe D, Part I . .. . o | X
9 Did the organization repert an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabilily, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed 1n Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1V . . ... . _9 S _X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V.. ... . .. . . . e s 10 X
11 If the crganization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, |
or X, as applicable. |
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule
LI - L T 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " compiete Schedule D, Parf VIl ... ... . . . . . . . . 11b| X
¢ Did the organizabion report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that 15 5% or more of iis total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIIT. .. ... . . 11¢ X
t T T
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complele Schedule D, Part IX.......... ... ... .. iiiieiiinn. ST e . B 11d X ]
e Did the crganization repart an amount for cther liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X. .. .. Te | X |
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses [
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, FPart X. .. : 111 | X
12a Did the organizatign obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete [
Schedule D, Parts X and Xl . oo |12a X |
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and '
if the arganization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional. ............. .. | 12b X
13 Is the organizaticn a school described in section 170(b)(1Y(AYIY? If "Yes," cornplele Schedule E........ ... ....... ... 13 t ) __X _
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents cutside of the United States?........................ ... 14ai | X
b Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, [
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments vaived |
at $100,600 or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Farts | and IV . .. ... . . e 14b | X
| { .
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any |
foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ll and IV, .. .. . e e 15_ 1 B X_
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to |
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .. ... .. . . . e 16 X
r—lt———
17 Did the erganization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, |
column (A}, lines & and 11e? If "Yes," complefe Schedule G, Parf I. See instructions . ......... ... . ... ... it l17 | X
T
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, |
lines 1¢c and 8Ba? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part . ... . . i e e (18 | X
—T—T
19 Did the organization rzport more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a7? If "Yes,” | X
complete Schedule G, Part Il ................ e e e e e e e L19 |
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H........................... 20a | X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?............... .lzot;!'
21 Did the organization report maore than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or |
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land 1. ................ Lol X

BAA TEEAQIO3L 0B/23123

Form 990 (2023)



Form 996 (2023)

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND,

INC.

[P;lr‘t IV |Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,

column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and 1!

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organ:zanon s current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated employees? If "Yes,” complete
SohedUle e e

24a Did the crganization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and

complere Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time during the year? . ............... '

25a Section 501(ck3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c}(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part |

b |s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 890-EZ? If "Yes, " complefe

Schedule L, Part L. 25b | X
Sl I :
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entlty
or family member of any of these persons? {f "Yes " complete Schedule L, Part It ... ... . . 26 | | X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributer or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a2 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part 1l . . 27 X
28 Was the organuzation a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties? (See the Schedule L, Part IV, |
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions). |
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
"Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV . e e e 28a X
| B
b A family member of any individual described in line 2827 If "Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part IV ... ................... 28b X
r 1" T
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or mere individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? f "Yes,"
complele Sehedule L, Part IV e 28¢ X
292 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . ., ‘ 29 X
20 Did the organization recewe contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or gualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes,” complate Schadule M . . e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operations? If “Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl ...... 31 | X
32 Did the arganization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? {f "Yes, " complete [
Schedule N, Part 1. e | 32 | X
+
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part [ ... ... .. .. .. . . . . . . . i 33 X
34 was the ¢rganization related to any tax- exempt or taxable entity? f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or 1V,
AN Part W, N L i e 39 | | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity wnthln the meaning of section 512(bY(13Y? ... ..o BSaT X
e !
b if "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled |
entity within the meaning of section B12(b)}(13)7 I "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . ... .................... 3%b|
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... . . . . . .. . . e 36 | '. X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that is . |
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complefe Schedule R, Part VI. ... ................ 37 1! X
| SN L
38 Dud the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... . e e | 38 X

5 Page 4
Yes | No

22 X

_T 1

23 ' X

245?___){_

24b'

24c | |

|Part V |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if nof applicable .. ...... .. |

Check if Schedule C contalns a response or. note to ) any | Ilne in this Part V

-
1b

¢ Did the erganization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments {o venders and reportable gaming

(gambling) wWinnings 10 PriZe WiNEIS T . ... i it e e e e e e s ;

Yes | No

1e X |

BAA

TEEADT04L 08/23/23

Form 990 (2023)




Form 920 (2023) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 5
[PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year endlng with or W|th|n the year covered by this return.. ... | 2a

4a At any frme during the calendar year, did the organrzatlon have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or cther financial accounf}?. .. .... .. 4da | X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country e -
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. .. ................ 5a | X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to & prohibited tax shelter transaction?........ .. .. .r SbT- X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or bb, did the crganization file Form 8886-T7. ... it e f _5_};_7_ i -
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organszatlon ' ‘
solicit any centributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .......... ... .. ... ... .. ... .. 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the orgamzatlon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were 1
Ot taX dEdUCHBIE? . . ... ..t es e T T 6b I
7 OQrganizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided Lo the PayOry. . o | 7a| X |
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ......................... 7| X a
¢ Did the crganization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file ' 1
FOMM B2B27 .. .ttt et e 7c | X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. ........................ 7d | S [
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiwmns on a personal benefit contract?. ......... Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, direcily or indirectly, on a2 personal benefit contract? ......... ... F 7| | X
g [If the organizaticn received a contribution of gualified intellectual property, did the orgamzatlon file Form 8899 1
A5 TEQUINTB 2 L e e R (SRR -+ e e [ 79 I 1
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the ¢rganization file a
oMM 008 7 L 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsarmg == = O
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... ... .. ... ... ... . .. . 8 '
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, ':_ ]
a Did the sponsoring crganization make any taxable distributions under section 49662, . ... ... ... . i, 9a [
b Did the spensoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ..................... f 9% | [
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter: ‘
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12...................... 10a |
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . .. 10b| | E
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: - o
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... ... .. ... i e 11a |
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fram them.} ... ... ... i i 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fsllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417............. 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the vear. ... .. | 12bL
13 Section 501(c}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. -
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in mere than cne state?. ... ........... ... ... ... ... .. ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in X :
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ......................... |18
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand . ... ... . 13¢|
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services during the tax year? .................. e (14a] | X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? i "No," provide an explanation on Schedule Q... ........ .. 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4260 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or [ [ |
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . ............ ... . i i, A A 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. | |
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?. ..., .. .. 16 [ X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O, l_— _ | _

17 Section 501 (c)(21) organizations Did the trust, or aln).r disqualified or other person, engage in any activities that would |

If "Yes," complete Form 6069, e

BAA TEEAQIOSL D08/23/23 | Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 6

Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No" response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsiances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VL. ... ... .. .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
Ta Enter the number of valing members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. ... | 1a 17
If there are material differences in voting rights ameng members D
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 12, above, who are independent . . . . | 1b | ) 17
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?....58€ Schedule O ... ... . ... 2 | X
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management compaiiy or other person?. ............ ........... 3 | X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. .. ... ... [ 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . [ 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the powar te elect or appoint one or mare '
members of the governing Dody ? ... 7a | ' X
b Are any governance decisions of the organizaticn reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, |
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?............. ST N S e s a s h s Wit n e n e et n s I e e e 7b X
8 Did the organizaticn contemporanecusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following: o
a8 The governing Body 2 L | 82 X |
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ... ... ... . . . . i 8h X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Seciicn A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q.. .. ... .. B 2] X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Reven_ﬁe Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. ... ... ... ... . . . -'_-103 | _X ]
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
aperations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIDOSES?. . . . ... ottt 10b | -
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing hody before filing the form?, .. .. ................. Ma| X |
b Describe on Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. See Schedule O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No,"go to line 13.. ..., . o T 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclese annually interests that could give rise
to ComtlictS . B e s 126 X |
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the palicy? If "Yes, " describe on
Schedule O how this was done....5ee, Schedule. Q.. . . 12¢| X |
73 Did the crganization have a written whistleblower policy? ................., P W PR RSN e e : 13 ) _z(___ -
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... ... ... . ... ... ... [ 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . See. Schedule . Q. ....... ... ...... .. 15a] X
B OV [N
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. .. See. Schedule O ... ... ... .. ... .. ... .. ............... 15b| X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 1
taxable entity during the year? . . L e e 16a | X )

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such armangements?. . .. .. ... it 16b |

Section C. Disclosure R
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tc be filed NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only)
avaiiable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these availabie. Check all that apply.

Qwn website Another's website Upon request D Other (expfain en Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule 0 whether {and if so, how) the organization made its geverning documsnts, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule 0O

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

CR&T FUND 500 EAST 77TH STREET, NO 1001 NEW YORK NY 10162 (212)288-6604
BAA TEEADID6L [8/23/23 Form 990 (2023)




Form 920 (2023) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 7
]Part VIl |Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart VIL ... o.o o 0 o oo o D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® List all of ihe organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations}, regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {(other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recerved reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box & of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1098-NEC) of more than $100,000
frem the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organizaticn’'s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the crganization and any related organizations.
® | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the crder in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related arganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustea.

[(89)]
) (B) {do not chf&sm%?e than ore D) (E) (F
oge | ST PRSI | oot | confobion | CSiTleg g
v £ 91 3 CEEIEEFE e arganization related organizations compensation fram
Tty B2 g 7% B85 velithen | welishen | T
related gg =3 = _a é 3 = orgamzaiions
organiza- 2 =i 3 & o
tions g 2 = 3
below @i g & 3
e | BlE g
g
_@) RICHARD T.SILVER M.D. _ _____ _40 _
Director 0 X X 120,000. 0. 0.
_@ DAVID BOULE _____________ _3 _
__ Director - 0 [X| [X| | 0., 0. 0.
_® RICHARD ROSE_ _ _ ___________ 1| i ;
] Director L 0 I X , 0. 0 0
_@ TODD_SHAW_ __ __ _ _ . _ 1] '
Director B 0 X | 6., 6., 0.
_®_ADAM SILVER | _ 1_ |
Director 0 X 0. 0., 0.
_(6) JEFFREY PUGLISI,M.D. _ __ ____ _0 ‘ ‘:
__ Director ) . 0 X | 0. 0. 0.
_{9_ AMANDA JOHNS PEREZ _ ___ ___ . L '
Director 0 X | 0., 0 0
_® BHARAT SHAH _ ___________ | 1_] i ' }
_ Director - 0 | X | i 0. 0. 0
_©) TERRY HERMANSON _ __ _______ 1| ’ ' ‘
_ Director === 0 | X ' o o4 0.
O0_MICHAEL C. KEMPNER ________ | 1 _| i
Director 0 |X ' i) [ 0. 0. 0.
1) MARTIA BRISBANE __ ___ _______ _ 1] ,
Director == | 0 |X| | | | 0. 0. 0.
{12) KASTA McCORMICK _ __ ________ _1_| .
_ Director - B 0 [X | 0. 0. 6.
(% NELSON BOXER L I TTT]
. Dizector =~ | O [IX] IX} | 0. 0. 0.
a4 TIM STLVER ___ ____________ ol ] | ' . -
Director 0 |x/| | , 0.} 0. 0.

BAA TEEAQIO7L 08/23/23 Form 990 {2023)



Form 990 (2023) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

13-6272085

Page 8

| Part VII [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

) !
_—
(A) (B) (do not chet?ks;'\;g:e than ane (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated armount
borod® | officer and a directorftrustee) ctiIerensat[cnt_frcm [ CFT%ensahon ftfﬂm of other
per weck |o =] = Il e Otgﬂrg;g_m” relate 02’}9,‘%333 lons compensatian fram
| flistany o %IE 3|2 ! 2 g = § MISETO99-NEC) MISCTOBONEC) the organzaton
g:e,lgar?\azda. ggig : e -é % g i organizations
ions |7 | B | | & c
below g = | & a
dotled %l E | | @
ling) ®l % | | b
(& | | E |
09 _AJ SHIERMAN __ [ _ L T |
] Director | 0 |X]| J[ ‘: | i 0. 0. 0.
(6 THOMAS SILVER _ _____ _____ |__ 3| | ' ?
Director 0 X! |X| | | 0. _0.] 0.
(7 ANNE TEMPLETON ~ ________ | _ 1_[ | B
~ Director 0 X | | 0. 0. 0.
L I T
0 1 ' T
I 1|
L R |
- B | I -
2n '
___________________________ | B | |
e ] :
e o | , . T
P - i i ] R
[
= | e
Tb Subtotal. ... ... 120, 000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A, ......................... 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addlines Thand 1¢). . ... ... . ... ... . . . . . 12G,000. 0. 0.
2 Total number of Individuals {incluging but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the crganization 1
Yes | No
3 Did the orgamzat;on list any former cofficer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee 1--__ _—
on line 1a? If "Yes, "compléte Schedule J for SUch INdividual . . ... ... \ooe oo | 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organlzatlons greater than $150 0007 I/f "Yes," comptere Schedule J for
such individual . . . . e . . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual I
for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchperson..............................| B | X

Section B. Independent Contractors

"1 Complete this table for y your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensatien from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

. (B : r
Descripticn of services |

[

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contraciors (includin-g_t-)_tjlt_gt limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the arganization 0

BAA

TEEAQ108L 08/23/23

Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 9
[E‘_a_rt VIII| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIIL. ... oo D
| ®) | (B) | © | (D)
Total revenue Related or | Unrelated Revenue
exempt | business | excluded from tax
I function revenue | under sections
— I revenue | ) 512-514
%" | 1a Federated campaigns......... 1a
Eg b Membership dues. ............ b ]
"":E ¢ Fundraising events............ 1c 609, 755.
'L')-I'j d Related crganizations......... ] 1_d_¢
E~§ e Government grants (contrioutions). ... | Te |
8 W Al other coniributions, gifts, grants, and
g g similar amounts nat included above... | If 160,145,
E-] . .
-E g Nencash contributions included in |
EQ limes Ta-1f...................... [ 19| 5,936.
U® h Total. Add lines Ta-1f.........................co, | 769, 900. |
(1) Business Code ] I
foe ] | = N i AT PENLISEY S m— - - i - —
g 2 -
c/ b____ N
8 ¢ | r .
E _________________ T
g4 e , |
Ele ______ . ___ I I
‘g-. f All other program service revenus . ..
a | g Total. Addlines 2a-2f. .. .. ... .. .. ............. .....
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and :
other similar amounts). ..................oo0 L | 132,648.] 1 132, 648.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds |
5 Royalties. ... . [
i () Real {iiy Personal N A
6a Grossrents........ 6a - ) _
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) | ¢ -
d Netrental income or (loss)...........ooeiin.
7a Gross amount from @ Secunres [ (i) Otner
sales of assets
ather than invento \7a 2,160,654,
b Less: cost or other basis |
and sales expenses | 7b |1 910,924 .
c Gainor (loss)...... 7c|  249,730.
d Netgainor(lossy. ....................... ... e L. 3 249,730. 249,730.
g 8a Gross income from fundraising events
[ (not incluging & 609, 755.
2 of contributions reported on ling 1c¢).
% See PartV, live 18,00 | 8a| 21,235,
£ | b Less:direct expenses....... 8b 147,079.
& | ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events......... ~125,864. -125,864.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart ¥, ine19............. 9a
| b Less: direct expenses....... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities...........
10a Gross sales of inventory, less. .. ...
returns and aflowances ... ....... [0a
b Less: cost of goods sold . . .. 1{!b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... |
Business Code T I
3 11a -[ ‘
R | —
oo S aas G ' — =
[ L _ . B
BE dAlotherrevenue.. ................. T
2 | e Total Add lines 11a-11d........... . (T T XEE XY S
12 Total revenue, See instructions. ............... ..... 1,026,414, 6 0 256,514,
BAA TEEADI0SL 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023)

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

13-6272085 Page 10

|Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

“Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note te any line in this Part IX

Do

6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

| {A) '
| Total expenses
|

B
Program service
expenses

0
Fundraising
expenses

(o
Management and
general expenses

1

10
"

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

RERER

25

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line21........................
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............

Grants and cther assistance to foreign
arganizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members............
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees. .. ...........,
Compensation not included above to
disgualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(c)(3¥B). ................... {

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions). . ........ .. .. i W

Other employee benefits. ..................

Payrolltaxes...................... ....... I

Fees for services (nenemployees):

d Lobbying. ..................... TP e e -

e Professionzl fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. .. B

f Investment management fees..............

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column |

(A), amourt, list ling 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). ...
Advertising and promotion

Office expenses. ..........................
Information technology. ....................
Royallies.............. . ... ... ...,
Oceupancy. . ...
Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. .......... e e

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ... |

Interest. ... .
Payments to affiliates. ... ............... ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .

INSUraNCe. . ... ... i

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above. (List miscellansous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule Q) .. ......... .. ...

2 Newsletters and Public Relatio

545, 450.

545,450.

]

120, 000.

.

0.
143,398.

120,000.

0.
50,189.

28,680.

2,680.

5,374.

3,071,

10,924.

17,363.

15, 547.

10,655,

3,729.]

2,767.]

968.

8,226.

4,701. 10,577,

_808.

461. 1,039.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through Z4e ..

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational |

campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here D if following
SCP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

~1,011,255.

792,448,

67,324. 151,483,

BAA

TEEAQ110L 08/23/23

Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 11

Part X lBaIance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in th_is Part X...... SR IR R RN RN RRRRRRRTRES ERRRE -___P__
T ®
Beginning of year I End of year

_ e | I R —
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. .. ... . 126,901.) 1 | 23,607,
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . ........... ... ...l 541,873. . 2 | 578,808.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable, net ... ... R | 3 1 -

4 Accounts receivable, nel. ... . 4

[ 5 Loans and other receivables from any current cr former cfficer, director, |

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% L
controlled entity or family member of any of these persens..................... |

o

=3 ]

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958Y3)B) . ............ 6 |
7 Notes and leans receivable, net ... .. .. . 7 |
B 8 Inventories for ale O USE. .. ... ..ot ‘ I Y i
§ | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . oo B 9 |
< 10a Land, buildings, and eguipment: cost or other basis,
Complete Part VI of Schedwle D................... l 10a 95,231, s et T =
b Less: accumulated depreciation. ................... | 10b _ 95231 2,767.|10c - -
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ...................... ... ... 4,810,958. M 6,090,692,
[ 12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11, ......................... . 7,035,028.[12 | 6,947,761,
13 Investments — programe-related. See Part IV, line 11.................... ... .. 13 |
14 |[ntangible assets .......... ST U T SN - =S - . :__ - - __4_.14__ S
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11........................ e O DU S _ 63,789. | 15_ ) 107,442,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33). . .................... 12,581,316. 16 13,748, 310.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. .. ... oot ] 28, 338, 17 21,250,
18 Granls payable. ... ...ooooiiii i !—__'E,_Q_OO + 18 ~ 240,000.
19 Deferred revenue. ... ... oo | 19
20 Tax-exempt bond labiities. .. .. ...oovoerore [ ' [20
@ 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... B 21| )
&= 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
a key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
i_"l | controlled entity or family member of any of these persons..................... ' |22 -
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. . ... Searuiiiann | 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... , - | 24_+ -
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties, |
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D 47,545, 25 94,653,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ............. .................. ... .. . 346,883./26 |  355,903.
o Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here X '
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. ' | e s _ ¥
‘_; 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. ... .. l 12,234,433.| 27 13,392,407.
m| 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. ... ... 28
E l Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here D
I | and complete lines 29 through 33.
5 Il 29 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds. . ................. ... ... ..... | 29 - __ -
'§ | 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. | | 3q | -
2 31 Retained earirings, endowiment, accumulated income, or other funds. . .......... . 3 I )
e 32 Totalnetassetsorfund balances.. ... ... ... ... i ;__ 12,234,433./32 | 13,392,407,
= 33 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances.................... 1 ¢ g R TS . 12,581,316.| 33 13,748, 310.
BAA TEEADT1L 08/23/23 Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-62720

Part X1 |Reconci|iati0n of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains & respense or note to any lineinthisPart XL. ...

T Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12). ............................ S R~ | 1 | _1_1_0_2@;_‘3_&
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25). ................... S e TG - M | 2 | 1,011,255.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fram ine 1. . .. i e, | 3 . 15,159.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)). . ................ i 4 | 12,234,433,
5 Net unrealized gains (fosses) oninvestments. . .............. i L5 1,209,801,
6 BDonated services and use of facilities. ... ... ... e | 6
7 dnvestment eXpenses . .. .. . o ; 7| -66, 986 ,-
8 Prior period adustments. . ... | 8|
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainen Schedule O) ... o 9 | 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32, ) [ ) ) o
ColUMN B ). . SERNUTIDRE . . w Y 10 13,392,407,

Part Xl [Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O centains a response or note to any lme in th|s Part XII

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash EAccruai U Other

SETTTTRTIT X

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain
on Schedule O

If "Yes,"” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
S’jarate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis DConsolldated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

It "Yes,"” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consclidated basis, or both.

Separate basis I:]Consolldated basis DBoth censolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assurnes responsibility for oversight of the audtt,
review, or compﬂahon of its financial statements and selection of an indepandent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain

on Scheduie O. See Schedule 0O

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Uniform
Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? H the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

.............. | 2bh| X |

..................... | 2a X

Yes | No
| o2e] X
.. | 3a| X
— _?_ X
.. | 3b]

BAA TEEAQI12L 08/23/23

Form 990 (2023)




. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support o IR
(Form 920) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)}3) organization or a section 2023

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

ACERYmEntior tiSal fee~tiry Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization | Employer identification number
CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 113-6272085

|Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 A hospital or & cooperative hospital service organization described in section T70(b)1)AXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in cenjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bX1XAXiiD. Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

5

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}1XAXiv). (Complete Part IL.)

6 I:I A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section T70¢bY1XAXV).

7 An organization that normaily receves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public describad
in section 170(b}1XAXvi). (Complate Part 1.}
8 A community trust described in section T70(b)Y1}AXvi). (Complete Part 11.)
9 |:| An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
UnverSity: e
10 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 509@)X2). (Complete Part [11.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).
12 An organization crganized and aperated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or te carry out the purposes of one

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 509(a}3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supparted organization(s), typicaliy by giving the suppcrted
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors er trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controfled in connection with its supported erganization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting crganization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s), You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type IIf functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization{s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supparted organization(s) that 1s not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atientiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

@ | | Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Il functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations. ... ...

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

R (i) Name of sugported arganization (i) EIN (iii) Type of arganzation [ (]\;) s the ) (v) -M:c:-.r't of monela_r;'- (vl-)--AnTuuni_of other
{described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions} support (see Instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your gaverning

document?
= r——
Yes No
- == A= s ————— ! S— S -
w B B N S
® . | | | R
© | |
i1t f | — 1 ST L
| |
) ! - B -
sl S = | —
I .
® N ' RENPSI |
Total T —I
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 2
|Part | MSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on ling 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed o gualify under Part lll. If the
organizaticn fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calend fiscal year
bgg?ﬂnﬁ: gyi";f)r (or fiscal y (2) 2019 (b) 2020 {€) 2021 {ely 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (o not
include any "unusual granis.’). . ... .. 551, 356. 585,746, 498,933, 576,569, 769,9200.| 2,982,504.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organizaticn's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf................ ..

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 551, 356. 585, 746. 498,933, 576,569. 769,900, 2,982,504.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organizaticn) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f).. 807,607.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined................... 2,174,897.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
heginning in)

7 Amounts fromiline 4..........

(ay 2019 {b) 2020 | (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
| 551,356.] 585,746.] 498,933.| 576,569.| 769,900.| 2,982,504.

8 Gross income from interest, |
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from

similar sources............. . 78,577.| 122,879., 137,003.| 731,508. 132,648, 542,615.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
ot the business is regularly [
carriedon.................... ' | 0.

10 Other income. Do not include t
gain or loss from the sale of |

capital assets ( laip i

PartVlv)<§eQ§§%FE--Qfl--- | -103,753. -33,452.] -13,670. -96,356. —125,864.! -373,095.
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 10................... I 3,152,024,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see instructions). ... ... .. . . | 12 0.
13 First 5 years. [f the Farm 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. ... ... .. [_]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage B

14 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (), divided by line 11, column (). ......................... [ 14 ] 69.00 %
15 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14, o it 15 65.03%

16a 33-1/3% support test—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% ar more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ....... ... ... .. ... ............. ST . . mem—— . @

b 33-1/3% support test—2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... .. . . . .. . . H

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ............ D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2022. If the organization did nct check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
crganization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................ H

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . . . .
BAA TEEAQ4DZL  OB/14/23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023




Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

CANCER RESEARCH ANDP TREATMENT FUND, TNC.

13-6272085

Page 3

Part ll |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) _
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)
1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any “unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold ¢r services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under sectiocn 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf. .. ...
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2

{a) 2019

(b) 2020

{c) 2021

(d) 2022

(e) 2023

(f Total

and 3 received from other than |

disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or

1% of the amount on line i3

fortheyear.................. [

¢ Add lines 7aand 7&........ .

8 Public support. (Subtract line
Jcfromiine ). ..............

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)
9 Amounts fromline 6..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on sacurities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources.,........ S
b Unrelated business taxable
income {less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........
11 Net incorne from unrelated business
activities not included on tine 10h,
whether or not the business is
reguiarly carried on. . .............
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI) . ... o

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 1, and 12y.............

(a) 2019

(b) 2020

{c) 2021

(d) 2022

(e) 2023

(f) Total

14 First 5 years. If the Form 290 is for the organizatién’s first, second, third, fourth,_or_ﬁ?t_h tax ;éa_r as a Eection 501 (c)(3)'

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 .. ... ... o 16 %
Section D, Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (), divided by line 13, column (f)) .. ................. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Hl, ine 17.. ... ... .o o i oo o R | %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............
b 33-1/3% support tests—2022, |f the crganization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization......

20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check 2 box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... .........

I 1]
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 4

[Part IV | Supporting Organizations '
(Complete anly if you checked a box on line 12 of Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

[Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the crganization's governing documents?
If “No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designafed by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If hisfaric and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or {2)? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509¢a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supporied crganization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 If "Yes," answer lines 3b ]
and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4}, (5), or (&) and

satisfied the public suppert tests under section 508(a)(2)? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8) I
purposes? If "Yes," explaint in Part VI what controfs the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c |

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported crganization"y? If “Yes” and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the orgamzation have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being confrofled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported arganizations. 4b

a

Did the ecrganization suppert any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 502(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. 4c

ba Did the organization add, substitute, or remave any supported organizations during the tax year? i "Yes, " answer lines
ab and bc below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing docurnent), | Sa|

|
b Type |l or Type Nl only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the | |
organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or {iii} ather supperting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to ‘

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensaticn, or other similar payment to a substantial centributor |
(2s defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a Tamily member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% centrolled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). | 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified perscn (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77 If "Yes," |
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). | 8

9a Was the organization centrolled directly or indirectly at any fime during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons, l
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If "Yes," provide defail in Part V1. | 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the ]_ |
supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes, " provide delail in Part V1. %h

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined cn line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from, . |
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? ff "Yes, " provide detaif in Part V. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4243() (regarding
certain Type [l supporting organizaticns, and all Type |l non-functionally integrated supperting organizations)? /f "Yes,”
answer line 10b below. | 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

BAA TEEAD404L  08/14/23 Schedule A (Form 990)‘ 2023




Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 5
[Part IV [ Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A persan who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on tines 11b and 11¢ below,
the governing body of a suppoerted organization?

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

€ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11h above? If "Yes" fo Jine T1a, 11, or 11e, provide detail in Part V.
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supported crganizations have the power to reqularly appeint or elect at least 2 majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? f "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization cther than the supported organization(s) |
that operated, supervised, ar controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes," explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operaled, supervised, or controlied the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majonty of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? f "No," describe in Part Vf how control or management of the
stpporting organization was vested in the same persons that confrolled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amecunt of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of nofification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's cofficers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s}, or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the refationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organizaticn's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played 3
in this regard.

Section E. Type Il Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Parf Test during the year (see instructions).

a l:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compiete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify those supporited
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activifies constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization's invelvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appeint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes"” or "No, " provide defails in Part VI, 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAQ405L 08f14/23 Schedule A (Form 590) 2023




Schedule A (Form 920) 2023

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

13-6272085

Page 6

[PartV |Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the crganization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. Al other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® (ggﬁf,f,ta;;ear
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 - B
3 Cther gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Porticn of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of inceme (see instructions) 6 | )
7 Otﬁer_e_xpenses (see instructions) B - | _7 ' ‘ )
8 Adjusted Net Income (subiract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) ! 8 | 1
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount . @werorYear | ® et vear
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short i
tax year or assets held for part of year): |
a Average monthly value of securities Ta [
b Average menthly cash b_a_l_lances‘ 1b : N
¢ Fair market value of other nontexempl-use assets * 1c. - '
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 16) T 1d N '
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors - o
_ (explain in detail in Part VI). |
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use ;—ssgté 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. |3 . o
‘4 Cash deemed held for exempt use:-l_inter.0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, ] T
see instructions). - - 4 - [ -
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from Iine-e_é.)m I 5 !
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. |e | )
7 Recoveries of p;i'or~ye'ar distributions |7 - i
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) - 8 o
Section C — Distributable Amount | Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (;om Section A, line 8, column A) [ 1 _ t
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. ' ) 2 i'
- _3_ Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) N _?._
4 Enter greater of line 2_o_r line 3. S __»-_4 [
) 5 Income tax imposed in pribr_!ear B I's -
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency | -
temporar_y reduction__(see instructions). 6 |
7 D ((Zheck htere tn‘ the) current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization
see instructions),
BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 7
[Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity

_ 3 Administrative expenses paid to c:n.cornpllsh exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

_ 5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — pmwde dei‘ans in Part v
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 _Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

B Distributicns to attentive supported organizations to which the orgamzatlon is responswe {provide details
in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2023 from Secticn C line 6 -

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
. C e . . . 0] n ., (i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) _Excess Underdistributions Distributable
B Distributions Pre-2023 Amount for 2023

1 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, Ilne 6

2 Unclerdustnbuhons if any, for years prior to 2023 ( (reasonable
cause_req_unred — explain in Part_vr) See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023
aFrom2018............ - AR S e T,
bFrom2019.............

 GFrom2020.............
dFrom2021......... .. ..

 eFrom2022. . .. ... ..... |
1 Total of lines Ethrough 3e |
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2623_?|str|butable amount _

i Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3, and 3i from line 31.

a4 Distributions for 2023 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of pr_ior years
b Applied to 2023 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remamrﬁg underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if any.
Subfract lines 3g and 4z from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtraéi lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
mstructlons

7 Excess dlstrlbutlons carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7
a4 Excess from 2(51_9. ......
b Excess from 2020.. .. ..
¢ Excess from 2021, ... ..
~ d Excess from2022......
e Excess from 2023 .. ...,

BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 8

PartVl | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17h; Part
" ) 11, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3h, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, 9, %¢, 113, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section C, line 1; Part 1V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part ¥, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lings 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional infermation. (See instructions.)

Part I, Line 10 - Other Income

Nature and Source 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

FUNDRAISING EVENTS § -125,864. § -96,356. § -13,670. §_-33,452. § -103,753.

Total § -125,864. $§ -96,356. $ -13,670. 5 -33,452. § -103,753.

BAA TEEADAGBL 08/14/23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023




Schedule B OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Schedule of Contributors 2023
- Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.
ntornal Reverue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information,
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Ferm 990 or 990-EZ 501y 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not ireated as a private foundation

:I 527 political crganization
Form 930-FF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c}{3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or 2 Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) crganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions iotaling $5,000
or more (in money or properly) from any one coniributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining
a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c}(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(2)(1) and 170{b){1}(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A {Form 9903, Part I, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2} 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VI, ling Th; or {ii} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

u For an orgamization described in sectton 501(c)(7), (8}, or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received fram ary one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty te children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"NfA" in column (b} instead of the contributor name and address), I, and IIl.

D For an organization described in section 501(c}(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 9220 or 990-EZ that received from any one
centributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts uniess the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the Year. . ... . o e $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, fine
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

1 2 Page 2

Name of organization

| Employer identification number

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. [13-6272085
Contributors (sce instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
,sa) (b) G d
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 |MARILYN SCHUSTER Person

______ Payroli D

5 25,000.| Noncash D

(Complete Part |l for

______ nencash contributions.)}

{b) © @
Name, addtess, and ZIF + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 JULIA JoWNS Person
____________ Payroll []
P.0. BOX 340 ____ . s 100,000.| Noncash [ |

(Complete Part || for

_____ — noncash contributions.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

3 MR. & MRS DAVID T. BOULE

______ | noncash contributions.)

] S ==

© 0
Total contributions Type of contribution
| Person
______ Payroll D
______ $_______1_6,_1_7_5._ Noncash D

| (Complete Part 1l for

(a) (b)
No. MName, address, and ZIP + 4

4__ |INCYTE CORPQRATION

1801 AUGUSTINE CUT-OFF

WILMINGTON, DE 19803

© - o
Total contributions |  Type of contribution

—+- e + S ———C

| | Person
| ; Payroll D

______ ;5 60,000.| Noncash D

(Complete Part || for

______ noncash contributions.)

@ | (b)
No. I Name, address, and ZIP + 4

5__ |AUDREY LOVE CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

e e e e e e e

— i P .

€ @
Total contributions Type of contribution
: Person
______ ! Payroll D
______ $_____20,000.| Noncash D
i (Compiete Part Il for
______ L noncash contributions.)
) ' 0
Total contributions Type of contribution
I S —
|
| Person
_______ Payroli D
______ |$ _ 25,000. Noncash []

| (Complete Part il for

,,,,,,, | noncash contributions.)

BAA TEEAQ702L 08/09/23
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

2 2 Page 2

MName of organization

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

Employer identification number

13-6272085

Part |  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Fart | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©
Total contributions

7 PHARMA ESSENTIA USA CORP

()

Type of contribution
Person [E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8. |ESTATE OF JAYNE HOLTZER Person X
- Payroll D
C/C 4 WINDY HILL ROAD _ _ _____ _______ . __ . __ 15 50,000.| Noncash []

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

@, .
Total contributions

9 FRIED FOUNDATION

(@

(b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

10 |PROTAGONIST THERAPUETICS INC.

e e o S e e L o

i B S e e e e e e e e e o -

b

Type of contribution
Person
Payroll [:
Noncash D

| (Cemplete Part 1l for
| noncash contributions.)

@
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll D

Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for

| noncash contributions.)

() (b) <) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- R 1 .
|
11_ [CTI BIOPHARMA _ __ __________________ . | Person
| Payroll D
17_ATH AVENUE _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ ___________ S 25,000.| Noncash ]
‘ Complete Part il for
'WALT_@M_ . _% MD,Z 41 gonca?sh contributions.)

(k)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

12 _ GEORGE GELLERT

R —

| Person
: Payroll

Noncash

o
Type of contribution

[
L]

(Complete Fart I for
noncash contributions.)

BAA TEEAQ702L  0809/23

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)




Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

1 1 Page 3

Name of organization

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

Employer identification number

13-6272085

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

T T
(a) No. (b) ) {c) | (d)
from Description of noncash property given |  FMV (or estimate) | Date received
Part | | (See instructions.) |
N/A {
- 4
|
________________________________________ S| _____
(a) No. L b) , © (d)
from | Description of noncash property given | FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | i {See instructions.)
T - — —
e 2 A ____ = Eme __________ & ________&= 1
:::::I:ZZ::Z:Z::::::::::::F ___________________
(a) No. o (b) ) i © . (d)
from Description of noncash property given | FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl | | (See instructions.)
- —
g N S M 4
S VG 4
el S sl =S =gl iy - SN [
(a) No. e } , (c) . : (d)
from | Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) | Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
_ 4 _
__________________________________________ 4 |
e s o 1 |
[ UV I
(2) No. b) ! (©) (d)
from Description of noncash property given |  FMV (or estimate) Date received
Parti | (See instructions.)
- e ——— T
O ) ISR
(@) No b} (c) (d
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructicns.)
___________________________________________ I
_________________________________________ 4| - PR~ . — MO~ — Sy

BAA

TEEAQ703L 08/09/23
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

1 1 Page 4

Name of organization

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

Employer identification number

13-6272085

Part Il | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through () and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part 11, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.). ............

Use duplicate copies of Part IIf if additional

space is needed.

(?20%" (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
N/
(e) Transter of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(2) No. . [ . . L
ftam (b) Purpose of gift | (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
_ Partl -
____________________ e
U R ‘ ___________________________________________
B s — e mE s s e e e e meme e
_L - 1 _
i (e) Transfer of gift
I—_ Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Refationship of transferor to transferee
iy S .
(a) No b . . . .-
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift | (d) Description of how gift is held
Partl | |
|
1 1 ) )
e i T T T T T T T T T T T s T T T T T T A e TR T e
e e e e —— e — — i B v e m— e o — — — o i G — — — — o — —— it 0 i M e S m— — o I —————————————————————
e o
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
——————————————————————————————————— T——_—————-—-——-————————.M-—ugffﬁ,—f.
(a) No, b) P . . - ape
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Parti - -
{e) Transfer of gift

BAA

TEEAO704L 08/09/23

Schedule B (Form 290) (2023)



GMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2023

Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11¢, 11f, 12a, or 12h.
Department of the Treasury . AﬂaCh-to FOI'I"I‘! 990. . . Open to Public
Intornal BEvanue Sorvms Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization ‘ Employer identification number

|

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. |l 13-6272085

[_F’_art | j Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

goos w2

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year.................
Aggregate value of confributions to (during year) .. .. ...

Aggregate value of grants from {duringyear) . .........

Aggregate value atend of year. ... ........ |

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?.. ... ... ... ... ... ..... DYes D No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and denor advisers in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. . ... .. [ ]Yes [ No

Partll Conservation Easements

1

2

a Total number of conservation easements. . .......... ... o o Mo o oeg Pl 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... ... ... .. . ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easemernts on a certified historic structure included on line 2a......... 2c

d Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not on

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the crganization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) BF’reservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the crganization held a gualified conservation centribution in the form of a conservation easement an the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a historic structure listed in the Naticnal Register. .. .......... ... . . ... . .. ... ... ... ...... 2d

Number of conservaiion easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of viclations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. .. ... DYES D No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)($)B)(i)
and Section 170(MY@IBIINT .« .o vttt ettt e e e I ]Yes [ ]Ne

In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the crganization's accounting far
conservation easements.

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASE ASC 958, not te report in iis revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

2

historical freasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other simiiar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items.

(i} Revenue included on Forim 990, Part VI, line T ... .. .. . i $_
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . .. . e $

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts reguired to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 920, Part VI, line 1. ... i $

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X................... U . TR S R TTERS B @ @ e e e e e o 5

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEAI3OIL 0720723 Schedule D (Form 990) 2023




Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 2
Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply).

a Public exhihition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research H Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Ero\{lt;(e”.la description of the organizatien's coilections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In
ar
3 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. .. ..... ........... D Yes U No

PartIV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on
Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contriutions or other assets not inciuded
on Form 990, Part X2, ..o [JYes  [No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table

T Amount
¢ Beginning balance. .. ............... ... ... ........ I - P e gy [ e T - )
d Additions during theyear. .................. e T P T L. B B S B i [ 1d] ) o
e Distributions during the year. . ... ... .. o [ 1e| -
fENding balance. . ... e ) 1?11_-_

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . o ’ﬁl Yes [No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XL .. ......... ...... .

Endowment Funds
Complete if the orgamzatton answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

| (a) Current year

_ ! (b) Prior year | () Twa years back : ~ (d) Three )_-ec;r_s_back i (e) Four years back
Ta Beginning of year balance. . .. .. | |

IS [S—— I e fee
b Contributions.................. [ | |
— —_—— 4 1
[ |
¢ Nest invesiment earnings, gains, | [ | |
andlosses. ................... | | | |

. [ 1 e T ———— + —
d Grants or scholarships....... .. | | | |
g - I _ _

e Other expenditures for facilities | ;
and programs................. | - Il

f Administrative expenses....... | ) jr___
g End of year balance...........

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Ime 1g, column (a)) held 2 as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, znd 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the —
organization by: Yes No_
(D Unrelated organizations?. .. o 3a(i) IB
(i) Related organizalions?. . .. .. 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R2 ... .. ... . o i .. 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
|Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
- {investment) basis (other) depreciation - -
Tlaland ... ... . .

b Buildings. ......... ... ... ... .. B

c Leaéehold improvements. . ... e 12,796. ]. - | 12,796, 0.

d Equipment.............. ... L o 82,435.| ] B2,435. 0.

e Other._..._..; .............................. ) [ -
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, PartX hne 10c, column (B)).......... < 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

TEEA3302L 07/20423




Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

13-6272085 Page 3

[Part VIl| Investments — Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market valuz
(1) Financial derivatives. ... .. ... . ' -
(2) Closely held equity interests ... - )
(3) Other EP ABSOLUTE RETURN STRATEGIES 4,969,093.|End of Year Market Value
(™ EP HEDGED EQUITY STRATEGIED LTD. 786,945, |End of Year Market Value
(B EP PRIVATE CREDIT STRATEGIES LTD 598,574.|End of Year Market Value
(C) Ep ASIA EQUITY STRATEGIES LP 593,149. |End of Year Market Value
(3)
[ - -
O ______. . .
© ____________ ~
w L __
o ____
Total. (Column (h) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, column (B)). . 6,947,761.

Investments — Program Related

Part VIII

N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, ling 13,

(a) Description of invesiment

(b) Book value

M

[ ¢e) Method of valuation: Cost o_r_end_—o.f—year market value

@

(3

@

()

(®)

@

@

@

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, fine 13, cofumn (B). ...

Part[X | Other Assets

N/

A

" Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

)

@)

€)

@)

®)

(6)
0]

(]
&

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form ETQb,_Part X, line 15, column (B))

Other Liabilities

|Partx

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

~ (1) Federal income taxes

(?) LEASE LIABILITY

94,653,

(3)

|G2)

®)

&

)

@

(&)

a0

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, line 25, column (B)) . B4 .653.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XiI, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon S flnanmal statements that reports the organlzatmn s |Iab1|ity for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the texi of the footnote has been provided in Part XL .. ..o oo D

BAA TEEA3303L 07720723 Schedule D (Form 990) 2023




Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 4
Part XI ] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue 'gam_s - and other support per audited financial statements. ....... ... .o T1] 2,316,308.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: %

a Net unrealized gains (lesses) oninvestments. ... .__Za_l 1,209,801, !

b Donated services and use of facilities. . ... . L. 2b|

c Recoveries of prior year grants. . ... ... L §--EE--- T 2ci

d Other Describe in Part X111, See Part XIIT [ 2d] 147,079.]

e Add lines Za through 2d. . .. .. . e 2e| 1,356,880.
3 Subtract line 2e from INe L. . e I 3 F 959,428,
4 Amounts included an Form 980, Part VIII, ine 12 but nat on line 1: ' [ - '

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VII, line 7b.......... 01 4a 66, 986.

b Other (Describe in Part XULY...........oooiiie i KD |

c Add linesdaand 4b......... che e e SR R SN SR ¢ ¢ o AR AT S R e e e B e b e e e ee e e e e e 4c| 66, 986.
5 Total reveriue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.).........., L [T 5 1, 026;, 414,

Part Xll| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yefs" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. .. ... .. . ... [ 1 1,158,334.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 920, Part IX, line 25: ) '

a Donated services and use of facilities. . ........ ... ... .. L. 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ... ... 2b

Cc Otherlosses . ... ... . i B et 1k 2c |

d Other (Describe in Part XIil)).. See_Fart XIII 2d] 147,079.

e Addlines2athrough 2d ............ . ... ... .. .. ... .. .. ... ..., Setins .- ETEE - _—__ _25_ ~147,079.
3 Subtract line 2e from lINe T ..o o e | 3 1,011,255,
4 Amounts included on Form 920, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1: ' :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7&............. | 4a|

b Other (Describe in Part XILY. . " ab - -

¢ Addlinesdaand 4b......... Sl e e b e e b b A B e 4c|
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ................cccoiin.. 5 ‘. 1,011, 255.

‘Part Xl[IJ Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines ]b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde any additional information.

Schedule D, Part X|, Line 2d
Other Revenue Included In F/S But Not Included On Form 290

DIRECT EXPENSES OF FUNDRAISING EVENTS...................... e U o A o o $ 147,079,
Total § 147,079.

Schedule D, Part XIl, Line 2d
Other Expenses And Losses Per Audited F/S

DIRECT EXPENSES OF FUNDRAISING EVENTS. .. ... ... e, 5 147,079.
Total ] 147,078,

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

TEEA3304L 07/08/22



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

SCHEDULE G
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

Open ta Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

13-6272085

Employer identification number

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
a Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
e D Solicitation of non-government grants

f D Solicitation of government grants
g |:| Special fundraising events

a I:] Mail solicitations

b | | Internet and email solicitations

c [ | Phone solicitations
d j In-person solicitations

2a Dud the organization have a written or orai agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII} or entity in connection with professicnal fundraising services?..............

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is tc be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

UYes @(]No

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(it} Activity

(iii) Did fundraiser
have custody or control
of contributions?

(iv) Gross receipis
from activity

(v) Amount paid to
{or retained by)
fundraiser listed in
column (i)

{vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

Yes No

10

Total .. .. 0.

3 LisE_aIi states m which the organization is registered or licensed to soiicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
o licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

TEEA37ML  06/08/23




Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Fage 2

[Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or,
reported more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1
and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
{add column (a})
o {event typs) (event type) | (total number) |
=3 +- —— T —_—
C [
S| 1 Grossreceipts.....ooo 399,755. 231,215, ' ~ 630,970.
2 t =
2 Less: Contributions.................... | 399,755, 210,000,4'7 - | 609, 755.
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus line2)....... | 21,215.| 0 21,215,
4 Cashoprizes........cooviiiiiiiiiin.. B B
5 Noncash prizes....... e e e |
W
g 6 Rentffacilitycosts. ..................... | - L 3,873. | 3,873.
ﬂJ |
u% | 7 Foodand beverages................... 69,689 20,682.| | 90, 371.
E 8 Entertainment. ... ......... - ' 3,086. 3,086.
O |
9 Other directexpenses. . ..... .......... 29,525.| 20’224_‘_____ I 49,711_9_._
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (&) . ... e 147,079.
| 11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d). .. ... -125,864.
IPart I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
@ i (b) Pull tabsfinstant . (d) Total gaming
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive () Other gaming {add column (a)
= bingo through column (c})
2
o
T GrossrFevenue. ..............coevvon..
b 2 Cashoprizes..........coiiiiiniinenns.
n
&
Q 3 Noncashprizes........................
1L
)
ﬁ 4 Rentfacility costs. .. ......... ... ... I 1
5 | a | B
| 5 Other direct expenses. ................. [ |
i_JY:—:&'. % Yes % [|_|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor.... .................... | |No 3 No ||_|No | i -

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincelumn {(d)...... .. ... . o ‘

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column {d).............. B e e e a e |

9 Enter the state{s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

10a Were any of the crganization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax yeas? . ......... .. D Yes DNo
b If "Yes," explain:

BAA TEEA3702L  06/08/23 Schedule G (Form 920) 2023




Schedule G {Form 990} 2023 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 3

11 Dces the arganization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . .......... ..o L: Yes _] No
12 |s the arganization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of 2 partnership or other entity formed to
ini i ing? G e U Yes No
administer charitable gaming?. . ... .. e
13 |Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility .......... LB B e T - e M e e s B 13a %
B AN OUESIE TGy . o s 13b <
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the crganization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name
Address
15a Does the organization have & contract with a third party from whom the organization recetves gaming revenue?. . ... .. I:IYes DNO
B If "Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization § and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party s
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:
Name
____________________________________________________________ 1
|
Address I

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation 5

Description of services provided

[ ] Director/officer [ |Employee [ ]Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a |s the organizalion required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the

state gaming CENSE T .. e s Z|Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year. ..

[Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and {v);
and Part lll, lines 9, 9k, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17h, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA3703L 06/08/23 Schedule G (Form 290) 2023
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OMB Mo. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
I:'Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2023

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I _0 en 1o Public
Degartment of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. ! Ingpe;tinn. '
MName of the organization I Emplayer identification number
CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 S

Form 990, Part VI, Line 2 - Business or Family Relationship of Officers, Directors, Etc.

SEVERAL BOARD MEMBERS ARE FAMILY.DR.RICHARD SILVER IS THE FATHER QF FELLOW BOARD
MEMBER,

ADAM STLVER and UNCLE OF BOARD MEMBER, THOMAS SILVER.BOARD MEMBER, THOMAS SILVER IS
THE UNCLE OF BOARD MEMBER, TIM SILVER.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process

A DRAFT COPY IS SENT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTE CHAIRMAN FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
Form 990, Part VI, Line 12c¢ - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts

ANYONE WITH A CONFLICT MUST DISCLOSE THE CONFLICT

AND EXCUSE THEMSELVES FROM THE DISCUSSION CONCERNING

THE ISSUE.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15a - Compensation Review & Approval Process - CEO & Top Management

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE DETERMINES COMPENSATION BASED ON CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS.THE
COMPENSATION PACKAGE IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
INDEPENDENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Review & Approval Process - Officers & Key Employees

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE DETERMINES COMPENSATION BASED ON CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS.
THE COMPENSATION PACKAGE IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
INDEPENDENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES AVAILABLE THEIR FORM 990 AND THEIR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON
THEIR OWN WEBSITE AND ON A WEBSITE REPORTING VARIOUS INFORMATION FOR VARIOUS
CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS.THE SAME INFORMATION IS AVATLABLE UPON REQUEST.

Form 990, Part XII, Line 2 - Change of Oversight or Selection Process

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OVERSIGHT PROCESS IS UNCHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  07/24/23 Schedule O (Form 990) 2023




cform 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an Exempt Organization

Return or Excise Taxes Related to Employee Benefit Plans OMB No, 1545-0047
(Rev. January 2024) R 5
File a separate application for each retumn.
ﬂ?@%ﬁ?’ﬁ’;‘vé’ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ?@’; i Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electranic filing (e-fife). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request up to 2 6-month extension of time to file any of the forms listed
below except for Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Asscciated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts. An extension reguest
for Form 8870 must be sent to the IRS in a paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of Form 8868, visit

www. irs.gov/e- file- providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Caution: If you are going to ‘make an electronic funds withdrawat (dTrect debhit} with this Form _8868, see Form 8_453-TE and Form 8879.TE
far payment instructions.

All corperations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partﬁ_erships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Part | — Identification

Name of exemgt organization, emplayer, or other hler, see instructions. - [Taxpayer identification rumber (TIM)
Type or
Print
[CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085
Fi MNumber, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O, box, see instruclions. o o
ile by the
due date f
fingson.  |500 EAST 77TH STREET #1001 S S
return, See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foregn address, see nstructions. = T
instructions.
_ NEW YORK, NY 10162 _ 3 _
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach return}, ... ... ... ... ... . ..., 51
Application Is For Return | Application Is For Return
Code Code
Form 990 or Form 990-E7 0 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 5227 10
Form 990-PF o4 Form 6063 11
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) - | 05 Form 8870 o | |
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 5330 (individual) - _ 13
Form 990-T (corporation) ) 07 Form 5330 (other than individual) 14
Form 1041-A 08 LSt g e - TS ] oF

® After you enter your Return Code, corﬁplete either Part IIJ'or Part (11, Part lll, including éigin_aFe,ié applicable only for an extension of
time to file Form 5330,
¢ If this application is for an extension of time to file Form 5330, you must enter the following information.
PlanName _
Plan Number _
Plan Year Ending (MM/DD/YYYY)

Part Il — Automatic Extension of Time To File for Exempt Organizations (see instructions)

Telephone No.  (212)288-6604 FaxNo. — _
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box. .. ... oovr oo D
® |f this is for @ Group Return, enter the organization's four-digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . Ifthis is for the whole group,
check thisbox ....... D . If it is for part of the group, check this box ... .. Dand attach a list with the names and TINs of all members

the extension is for,

1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 11/15 ~ ,20 24 _, to file the exempt organization return for

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for;
@l calendar year 20 23  or

D tax year beginning .20 _ __ _, and ending , 20

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return DFinaI return
D Change in accounting period

3a |f this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any i l
nonrefundable credits. See insfructions . ... ..o 3a|$ 0.

= 4 + A

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated |
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as & credit . ., e e e W ) 3b (S - 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Includegour payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electrenic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. .. ......................0 . ..... e o 3¢S 0

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. FIFZOSQ1L 09/27/23 Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2024)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc. (a New
York nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2023 and
2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc. as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Cancer
Research and Treatment Fund, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant fo the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Cancer Research and Treatment Fund,
Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are
available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

2107 Swift Drive, Suite 210, Oak Brook, IL 60523 = 708.386.1433 = www.sassetti.com
1
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misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

in performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that
we identified during the audit.

sty UL

Oak Brook, lllinois
July 12, 2024




CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 602,415 $ 668,774
Investments 13,038,453 11,845,986
Prepaid expenses and other assets 13,061 16,244
Right-of-use asset 94,381 47,545
Total Current Assets 13,748,310 12,578,549
Property and equipment, net - 2,767
TOTAL ASSETS $ 13,748,310 $ 12,581,318
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Grants payable $ 240,000 $ 271,000
Accounts payable - 11,588
Accrued expenses 21,250 16,750
Lease liability, short-term portion 44 158 43,866
Total Current Liabilities 305,408 343,204
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Lease liability, long-term portion 50,495 3,679
TOTAL LIABILITIES 355,903 346,883
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 13,392,407 12,234,433
Total Net Assets 13,392,407 12,234,433
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $§ 13,748,310 $ 12581,316

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of the financial statements.
3




CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Contributions 5 160,145 $ 148,694
Special events revenue 630,970 427 875
Employee retention tax credit - 18,631
Investment income (loss), net of fees
of $66,986 and $70,645, respectively 1,525,193 (1,980,119)
Total Revenues and Other Support 2,316,308 (1,384,919)
EXPENSES
Program 837,227 747,704
Fundraising 253,783 241,341
General and administrative 67,324 64,436
Total Expenses 1,158,334 1,053,481
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,157,974 (2,438,400)
NET ASSETS
Beginning of year 12,234,433 14,672,833
End of of year 3 13,392,407 % 12,234,433

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of the financial statements.
4
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CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023

2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 1,157,974
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
used in operating activities -

$ (2,438,400)

Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (1,209,801) 1,983,648
Noncash lease expense 44,419 40,468
Depreciation 2,767 615
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Pledges receivable - 24,270
Prepaid expenses and other assets 3,183 (1,193)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Grants payable (31,000) 108,500
Accounts payable (11,588) 10,045
Accrued expenses 4,500 (8,050)
Lease liability (44,147) {(40,468)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (83,693) (321,565)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturity of investments 2,160,654 4,582,220
Purchases of investments (2,143,320) (4,549,213)
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 17,334 33,007
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (66,359) (288,558)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginning of year 668,774 957,332
End of year 3 602,415 3 668,774
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON_-CASH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Right-of-use asset obtained in exchange for operating lease liability $ 90,819 3 87,304

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of the financial statements.
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CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Operations — Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc. (“the Organization”) is a not-for-
profit organization founded to fund cancer research and treatment, emphasizing myeloproliferative
neoplasms and other common blood and solid tumor cancers. Funding is granted to individuals for

research in connection with cancer related disorders. Revenue and support for the Organization are
primarily from the general public.

Basis_of Accounting - Under generally accepted accounting principles, the Organization is required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets:
net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. The net assets of the
Organization are reported in the two self-balancing groups as follows:

- Net Assets without Donor Restrictions: Net assets without donor restrictions are for use at
the discretion of the Board of Directors (the Board) and/or management for general
operating purposes. From time to time, the Board designates a portion of these net assets
for specific purposes which makes them unavailable for use at management's discretion.

- Net Assets with Donor Restrictions: Net assets with donor restrictions consist of assets
whose use is limited by donor-imposed time and/or purpose restrictions. The Organization
reports gifts of cash and other assets as revenue with donor restrictions if they are received
with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, the net assets are reclassified as net assets without donor restriction and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Some net
assets with donor restrictions include a stipulation that assets provided be maintained
permanently (perpetual in nature) while permitting the Organization to expend the income
generated by the assets in accordance with the provisions of additional donor-imposed
stipulations or a Board approved spending policy. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the
Organization has no net assets with donor restrictions.

Cash Flow Information — For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all
unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. No cash was paid for income taxes or interest during the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022.

Revenue Recognition — Contributions received are recorded as without donor restrictions or with donor
restrictions, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. All contributions are
considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts
received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are
reported as donor restricted support that increases the restricted net asset class. If a restriction is
fulflled in the same time period in which the contribution is received, the Organization reports the
contribution as without donor restrictions.

Event revenue is recognized at a point in time when the particular event occurs.




CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

Pledges Receivable - Receivables are uncollateralized grantor or donor obligations. Payments of
receivables are allocated to the specific lefter, or agreement, identified on the related voucher or, if
unspecified, investigated to identify the appropriate letter, or agreement, to which to apply the payment.
Management periodically reviews all receivable balances to evaluate the collectability of pledged
amounts and based on the assessment of current creditworthiness, estimates the portion, if any, of the
balance that will not be coliected. Based upon these reviews, management believed all receivables to
be fully collectible and, accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible receivables is reflected in the
accompanying financial statements,

Estimates ~ The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"), which required
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Investments —~ Equity, bond, and governmental securities are carried at fair value. The fair value of
other investments has been estimated using the Net Asset Value ("NAV”") as reported by the
management of the respective other investment funds.

Interest and dividends are recorded when earned. Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a
trade-date basis. Interest income is recorded on the accrual basis and dividends are recorded on the
ex-dividend date. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are included in the determination of
income.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for major additions
and improvements above $5,000 are capitalized, while minor repairs and maintenance are charged to
expense as incurred. Depreciation is based on the estimated useful lives of depreciable assets and is
provided using the straight-line method. When property is disposed, the asset and the accumulated

depreciation are removed from the accounts. Any resulting gain or loss is reflected in operations in the
period incurred.

Leases — The Organization determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception. The
Organization makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a finance
lease; if not, it is an operating lease. Leases are included in right-of-use (“ROU") assets and lease
liabilities in the Statements of Financial Position. ROU assets and lease liabilities reflect the present
value of the future minimum lease payments over the lease term at the commencement date.
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Operating and finance lease ROU assets and liabilities are recognized based on the present value of
the future minimum lease payments over the lease term at the commencement date. As most leases do
not provide an implicit rate, the Organization has elected to use a risk-free borrowing rate based on the
information available at the commencement date in determining the present value of future payments.
The operating lease ROU asset also includes any lease payments made and excludes lease incentives
and initial direct costs incurred. The lease terms may include options to extend or terminate the lease
when it is reasonably certain that the Organization will exercise that option. Lease expense for
minimum lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As permitted by U.S. GAAP, management has elected not to apply these new lease accounting policies
to leases with a term of less than one year at the lease’s commencement date. Expenses associated
with these short-term leases are recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Contributed Nonfinancial Assets — Contributions of donated nonfinancial assets are recorded at their
fair values, and contributions of donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or those
that require specialized skills which would normally be purchased by the Organization if not provided by
donation are recorded at their fair market value in the period received.

Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization with
specific programs, campaign solicitations, and various committee assignments. Volunteer hours
received by the Organization are not recognized in the financial statements because they did not meet
the criteria for recognition under U.S. GAAP.

Functional Allocation of Expenses — In the Statements of Functional Expenses, the costs which are
directly associated with a particular program or supportive service are allocated directly to that
functional category. Cost have also been allocated between program, fundraising, and administrative
functions based on estimates of time and effort of personal invoived in each function. Although the
method of allocation used is considered appropriate, other methods could be used that would produce
different amounts.

Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a varisty of tasks that assist the Organizaftion with
specific programs, campaign solicitations, and various commitiee assignments. Volunteer hours
received by the Organization are not recognized in the financial statements because they did not meet
the criteria for recognition under U.S. GAAP, which states that in order to record the value of services,
the services must either (a) create or enhance non-financial assets, or (b) the service must require
specialized skills.

Tax-Exempt Status — The Organization is a not-for-profit institution exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. iInternal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provisions for income
taxes have been provided in the accompanying financial statements.

The Organization follows U.S. GAAP guidance on Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. This
topic provides guidance on the recognition, measurement, classification and disclosures related fo
uncertain tax positions, along with any interest and penalties. The Organization continually evaluates

the possible existence of uncertain tax positions. The federal and state tax returns of the Organization
are subject to examination, generally for three years after filing.
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Adopted Accounting Pronouncements - As of January 1, 2023, the Organization adopted a new
accounting standard under U.S. GAAP that replaced the incurred loss model for measuring the
allowance for credit losses with a new model that reflects current expected credit losses (“CECL") that
are expected to occur over the lifetime of the underlying accounts receivable. The CECL methodology
is applicable to financial assets that the Organization measures at amortized cost, including trade
accounts receivable and contract assets. The Organization adopted the changes in accounting for
credit losses using a modified retrospective method. There was no cumulative effect of initially applying
the new standard, and there was no material impacts to the financial statements due to the adoption of
the standard.

Reclassifications — Certain items in the 2022 financial statements have been reclassified to conform o
the current year presentation.

Subsequent Events - The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through July 12, 2024, the
date that the financial statements were available to be issued.

2. CONCENTRATIONS

The Organization maintains cash balances in financial institutions. The balances are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, The Organization’s bank balances may at times exceed
insurable limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and as a result
believes it is not exposed to any significant financial risk.

The Organization maintains an investment portfolio that contains non-traditional, not readily marketable
investments. The underlying investments of such funds, whether invested in stock or other securities,
are generally not currently traded in a public market and typically are subject to restrictions on resale.
Values determined by managers or general managers of underlying securities may be hased on
ongoing operational due diligence and risk monitoring of underlying investment funds. At December 31,
2023 and 2022, the Organization’s investment in these types of funds comprised 53% and 59% of total
investments, respectively.

3. INVESTMENTS

Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2023:

2023
Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Gain
Equity securities $ 4,779,910 & 6,090,692 $ 1,310,782
Non-equity correlated 2,730,437 4,969,093 2,238,656
Hedged equities 314,632 1,380,093 1,085,461
Private credit equities 488,925 598,575 109,650
Total $ 8,313,904 $ 13,038453 $ 4,724,549
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Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2022:

2022
Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Gain
Equity securities $ 4,245,073 $ 4,810,958 $ 565,885
Non-equity correlated 2,768,437 4,692,365 1,923,928
Hedged equities 860,561 1,808,782 948,221
Private credit equities 461,278 533,881 72,603
Total $ 8,335,349 $ 11,845,986 $ 3,510,637

4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 820,
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, provides a framework for measuring fair value. That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. Fair value focuses on the price that would be received to sell the asset or paid to
transfer the liability regardless of whether an observable liquid market price existed (an exit price). An
exit price valuation will include margins for risk even if they are not observable. As the Organization is
released from risk, the margins for risk will also be released through net realized gains (losses) in net
income (ioss). The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level
3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 — Valuation is based upon quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 ~ Valuation based on inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly,

such as quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices for identical or
dissimilar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can

be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity, and that are significant
to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. There are
no changes in the valuation of methodologies used at December 31, 2023 and 2022.

Fair values for marketable securities are determined by reference to quoted market prices and other
relevant information generated by market transactions.

12
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Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis were as follows:

Fair Value Measurementis at December 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity securities $ 6,090,692 $ - $ - $ 6,090,692
Other investments:
Non-equity correlated © 4,969,093
Hedged equities ® 1,380,093
Private credit equities © 598,575
Total investments, at fair value $ 13,038,453
Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2022
Level 1 Level 2 level 3 Total
Equity securities $ 4810958 $ - $ - 4 810,958
Other investments:
Non-equity correlated @ 4,692,365
Hedged equities ¥ 1,808,782
Private credit equities 533,881
Total investments, at fair value $ 11,845,986

(a} In accordance with current accounting standards, certain investments that are measured at
fair value using the NAV per share “Practical Expedient” have not been classified in the fair
value hierarchy. The fair value amounts presented in these tables are intended to permit
reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to the amounts presented in the Statements of
Financial Position. .

Non-equity correlated, hedged equities, and private credit equities employ a variety of investment
strategies with varying net/gross exposure levels. The fair values of the investment in this category are

those reported by the fund administrator at December 31, 2023 and 2022. Liquidity terms vary by fund,
with certain funds offering flexible terms. The investment strategies are summarized as follows:

e Credit Strategies employ an investment process focused on identifying corporate credit
instruments that are either undervalued or overvalued to their fair value. Managers typically
employ a fundamentally-oriented investment process to identify mispriced credit instruments.

* Distressed Debt Strategies employ an investment process focused on identifying corporate
credit instruments trading at significant discounts to their fair value. Managers are typicaily
actively involved with these companies, often through participation in creditors’ committees or
other restructuring decisions.
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» Event Driven Strategies relate to situations in which the underlying investment opportunity and
risk is associated with an event. An Event Driven investment strategy finds investment
opportunities in transactional events including but not limited to mergers, restructurings,
financial distress, tender offers, shareholder buybacks, security issuance or other capital
structure adjustments.

* Macro Investment Strategies take position in share, bond, or currency markets in anticipation of
global macroeconomic events to generate a risk-adjusted return. Macro fund managers use
macroeconomic analysis based on global market events and trends to identify opportunities for
investment that would profit from anticipated price movements.

* Market Neutral Strategies exhibit zero correlation with an unwanted source of risk.

» Long/Short Equity Strategies involve buying long equities that are expected to increase in value
and selling short equities that are expected to decrease in value.

» Multi-Strategy Funds engagement in variety of investment strategies, including but not limited to
long/short equity, market neutral, event driven and global macro.

* Private Credit Strategies generate attractive risk-adjustment net returns by investing in a
portfolio of funds that engage in private credit and/or lending transactions, including funds that
either make loans to middle-market business or invest in a diversified portfolio of commercial
real estate-related debt and securities.

5. NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use at the discretion of the Board and/or
management for general operating purposes. Board designated net assets represent amountis
identified by the Board which have been invested for use at management’s discretion. Income earned
on such balances accrues and, with approval of the Board, may be used to support the Organization’s
activities.

The following summarizes activity for net assets with board designated restrictions during 2023 and
2022;

2023 2022
Net assets with board designated
restrictions, January 1: $ 12,116,079 $ 14,346,198
Investment (loss) income, net of fees 1,525,193 (1.980,119)
Less: transfers (400,000) (250,000)
Net assets with board designated
restrictions, December 31; $ 13,241,272 $ 12,116,079
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The following summarizes ending balances of all net assets without donor restrictions at December 31,
2023 and 2022;

2023 2022
Board designated $ 13,241,272  $ 12,116,079
Undesignated net assets 151,135 118,354

Net assats without donor restrictions $ 13,392,407 $ 12,234,433

8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classifications of property and equipment, and their respective useful lives, are as follows at
December 31:

tstimated
2023 2022 Useful Lives
Webpage $ 50,300 §% 50,300 3 -7 years
Leasehold improvements 19,201 19,201 39 years
Computer 16,573 16,573 5 years
Furniture 6,806 6,806 7 years
Equipment 2,351 2,351 5-7 years
95,231 95,231
Less: accumulated depreciation (95,231) (92,464)
$ - $ 2,767

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 was $2,767 and $615,
respectively.

7. LEASE COMMITMENT

The Organization leases its facilities in New York, New York from an independent party. The prior lease
expired January 31, 2024 and required monthly payments of $3,679. The current lease commenced
February 1, 2024 and expires on January 31, 2026. Monthly payments are $3,974 throughout the life of
the lease. Rent-related expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 was $47,826 and

$44,075, respectively.
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The following is a schedule by year of future minimum rent payments required under the operating
lease as of December 31:

2024 $ 47,385
2025 47,679
2026 3,973
Total undiscounted cash flows 99,037
Less: present value discount (4,384)
Total lease liabiiities $ 94,653

The following table provides additional information related to the Organization’s lease as of December
31, 2023:

Weighted-average remaining lease term in years for operating leases 2.08
Weighted-average discount rate for aperating leases 4.56%

The discount rate utilized in the calculation of the Organization's ROU asset and lease liability was the
risk-free discount rate at the time the lease agreement was renewed.

8. EMPLOYEE RETENTION TAX CREDIT

During 2022, the Organization applied for the Employee Retention Tax Credit, a refundable payroll tax
credit established under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act to incentivize
organizations to keep employees on their payroll. The Organization met the conditions to recognize
revenue during 2022, as it was deemed to have qualified to receive the credits. For the year ended
December 31, 2022, the Organization recognized employee retention tax credit income of $18,631.

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Organization made an initial pledge of $3,700,000 in 2011 to the Weill Cornell Medical College (the
“College”) for the purpose of creating the Richard T. Silver, M.D. Myeloproliferative Neoplasm Center
(the “Silver MPN Center”). The pledge was subsequently and most recently madified in 2023,
increasing the total pledge to $7,442,000. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the remaining unpaid
pledge amounted to $240,000 and $271,500, respectively.

The pledged amounts remaining as of December 31, 2023 are to be paid as follows;

* A gift of $240,000, which is classified as grants payable on the 2023 Statement of Financial
Position for amounts approved by the Board but unpaid to support the future MPN research of
the Scientific Director of the Silver MPN Center.

The amounts and timing of these gifts are also subject to the terms and conditions stated in the pledge
agreements.

The remaining gifts will be recorded as amounts are determined and approved annually by the
Organization’s Board.
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10. MAJOR CONTRIBUTORS

For the year ended December 31, 2023, three gifts totaling $100,000 comprised approximately 62% of
total contributions. These gifts have no restrictions on their use.

For the year ended December 31, 2022, three gifts totaling $85,000 comprised approximately 57% of
total contributions. These gifts have no restrictions on their use.

11.  SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE

The following summarizes special events revenue recognized by source during the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022
Patient Symposium $ 231,215  § -
Hall of Fame Dinner 399,755 427,875
Total special events revenue $ 630,970 § 427 875

12. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The Organization operates on a consistent annual cycle, with their primary expenditures related to the
payment of piedge commitments, and various other budgeted administrative and fundraising expenses.

The Organization’s financial assets available within one year of the statements of financial position date
for general expenditures are as follows:

2023 2022
Cash and cash equivaients $ 602,415 § 668,774
Investments 13,038,453 11,845,086
Total financial assets available within one year 13,640,868 12,514,760
Less: amounts unavailable for general expenditures
within one year due to:
Pledges approved to be paid within one year (240,000) (271,000)
Less: amounts unavailable to management
without Board approval:
Board designated net assets (13,241,272) (12,116,079)
Total financial assets available to management
for general expenditure within one year $ 159,596 § 127,681
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